December 10, 2013
David Soule, P.E.
Rio Grande Engineering
PO Box 93924
Albuquerque, NM 87199

Re:
9701 Big Sage Rd NW (B10/D002C)
Grading & Drainage Plan, 
Engineer’s Stamp Date:  11/14/2013

Dear Mr. Soule,
Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 11/14/2013, the above referenced Grading and Drainage Plan can not be approved until the following comments are addressed: 

· The west side of the property needs to drain toward the pond to the north and/or toward the pond to the south. Show additional grade spots in this area for confirmation.
· A water block of 2 to 3 inches is needed at the driveway.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695 or Rudy Rael at 924-3977.

Sincerely,

Shahab Biazar, P.E.

Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.

Development and Building Services
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